
JOHNSON UTILITIES L.L. 
5230 East Shea Boulevard * Scottsdale, Arizona 8525 

PH: (480) 998-3300; FAX: (480) 483-7908 
t ”  - - ‘ I . - -  % .  OR1 G I NAb 

November 1 3,20 12 

Steven Olea, Director 
Utilities Division 
Arizona Corporation Commission J ’a ?+ 70l i  
1200 W. Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

RE: Johnson Utilities Company, H20, Diversified Water Utilities, 
Queen Creek Water Company: Compliance with Decision No. 65840 
Notice of Violation from ADEQ dated October 19,20 10 
WS-02987A-99-0583; WS-02987A-00-0618; W-02234A-00-0371; W-02859A-00-0774; 
W-0 1395A-00-0784 

Dear Mr. Olea: 

As a follow up to the Notice of Violation (“NOV”) from the Arizona Department of 
Environmental Quality (“ADEQ’) dated October 9, 20 12, we have attached our response to the 
Department dated 5 November 20 12. 

Should you have any questions or would like to meet and discuss, please do not hesitate 
to contact me. Thank you for your time and consideration on this matter. 

Sin r y, &ti!& 
Daniel R. Hodgei 
Johnson Utilities, LLC 

Cc: Docket Control 
Brian Bozo,  Compliance Manager 
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JOffNSON UTIlXI€& 1. 1. C 
5230 East Shea Boulevard, Suite 200 * Scottsdale, Arizona 85254 

PH: (480) 998-3300; FAX: (480) 483-7908 

November 5,2012 

Deborah L. Schadewald-Kohler 
Water Quality Utility Field Service Unit 

11 10 W Washington St. 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

MC: 5415B-1 

Re: Notice of Violation, Case ID #: 133837 

Dear Ms. Schadewald-Kohler 

Johnson Utilities, L.L.C. (JU) is responding to the Notice of Violation (NOV), Case ID: 
133837 received by JU on October 12,2012. The NOV alleges seven State and Federal 
violations. On October 24, 2012, JU meet with Mindi Cross, Daniel Czecholinski, and 
you of the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ) to discuss the NOV. 
Thank you for your time and input. 

Section 111, Documenting Compliance, contains seven action items that need to be 
responded to by JU. Each item has a deadline date. The dates range from 30-days to 90- 
days. This response address items 1 and 2 which have a 30-day deadline. 

1. Within 30 calendar days of receipt of this Notice, Please submit documentation 
that the violation(s) never occurred, documentation to demonstrate the 

corrective actions that have been taken to  ensure that future public notices are 
issued in a form and manner that is reasonably calculated to reach all persons 
served within the required time period. 

1. A.A.C. R18-4-119140 CFR 5 141.202 (b) (3) 
Failure to comply with any additional public notification requirements (including any 

repeat notices or direction on the duration on the posted notices) that are 
established as a result of the consultation with ADEQ, for a violation or situation that 

requires Tier I public notice. 

A t  the time of a tier 1 Public event Johnson Utilities: 

1.) failed to make an effort properly notify the media as described in their 

emergency plan; 
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2.) failed to follow up the Public Notice to keep the public aware of the water 

quality progress; 

Response: JU did not fail to comply with 40 CFR 5 141.202 (b) (3). 1.) JU did notify 
the media as described in our Emergency Response Plan and per direction given by 
ADEQ. 2.) JU did follow up with a public notice the day after the initial public 
notice. No additional notification requirements were requested by ADEQ. The 
following documentation serves to demonstrate that the violations never occurred. 

On August 23, 2012, Johnson Utilities issued a public notice to five television 
stations, 2 radio stations, and 2 newspapers for the Tier 1 acute MCL violation. The 
notice was issued under a Johnson Utilities’ letterhead. The notice was issued within 
the mandated 24 hours after becoming aware of the test results. A copy of the notice 
is attached (Attachment 1). 

Johnson Utilities was notified by the laboratory of the single positive resample on 
August 21, 2012, at 1:57 PM. A copy of the email from Lisa Parrish is attached 
(Attachment 2). 40 CFR 5141.202 (b) (3) requires a utility to comply with any 
additional public notification requirements that are established during consultation 
with the primacy agency. On August 21, 2012, at 458  PM JU received an email 
(Attachment 3) from Donna Calderon, ADEQ, approving the public notice and 
advising us to distribute according to the Tier 1 public notice requirements. She 
advised us to use radio or television, posting or hand delivery as necessary to reach 
our customers. No specific public notification requirements were established by 
ADEQ. 

The public notice was distributed within the 24 hour requirement on August 22, 
2012, at 11:45 AM. During this period, Johnson Utilities was in contact with Donna 
Calderon and Jane11 Goatson of the ADEQ Drinking Water Monitoring and 
Protection Unit. On August 22,2012, at 11:37 AM Donna was notified of the public 
notice via email (Attachment 4). Attached to the email were the “Drinking Water 
Warning” and the Johnson Utilities’ news release as provided in Attachment 1. 

The results of the three resamples on the single positive were received from the 
laboratory on August 23, 2012, at 852  AM (Attachment 5). On August 23, 2012, at 
12:05 PM (Attachment 6) we received approval from Donna Calderon for the acute 
resolved public notice. The notice was submitted to the same news media under a 
Johnson Utilities’ letterhead at 1:29 PM on August 23,2012 (Attachment 7). A copy 
of the public notice and news release is attached as Attachment 8. 
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Johnson utilities did follow its Emergency Response Plan. Section 4.2, Notification, 
sates “Notification is required under State and Federal law when contamination is 
evident or the threat is considered “credible”. The Operations Manager, or 
designee, shall determine the extent of a given emergency and implement 
notification as the situation warrants.” This process was followed. 

2. 40 CFR 5 141.63 (a) (1)/ A.A.C. R18-4-109 

for a system which collects a t  least 40 samples per month, distribution of water in 
which more than 5% of the samples collected during the month tested total 

Col ifor m-posit ive. 
Twenty five samples collected on August 13, 2012 were analyzed as positive for the 

presence of total Coliform bacteria of the samples required each per month. 

Response: Noted - More than 5.0% of the samples for August 2012 tested positive 
for total coliform 

3. 40 CFR 5 141.63 (b)/ A.A.C. R18-4-109 
failure to comply with the MCL for the total coli forms; a total Coliform repeat 
sample tested positive following a fecal Coliform-positive or E. coli-positive routine 
sample. 

Three of the 25 total Coliform positive samples collected August 13,2012, tested 
positive for the presence of E. coli bacteria. 

Response: Noted - One repeat sample tested positve for total coliform following a 
fecal-positve routine sample. 

4. 40 CFR 5 C 141.202(~)/ A.A.C. R18-4-119 
failure of a public water system to deliver a Tier 1 Public Notice in a manner 

designed to  reach all customers served by the water system using at a minimum a t  

least one of the forms of delivery identified in the this section. 
Johnson Utilities did not distribute the public notice for the Total Coliform MCL 

Exceedences in a manner reasonably calculated to reach all customers served. 

1) Johnson Utilities did not adhere to  their ADEQ approved emergency operation 
plan to  notify the media. 

2) Johnson Utilities contacted a local school district but did not issue a Public 
Not ice. 
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3) Johnson Utilities sent ADEQ evidence that the media was contacted through a 
subcontractor, not the responsible party. There was no reference to a Public 
Notice in the email that was sent and there was no follow-up contact 
information offered. 

Response: JU did not fail to comply with 40 CFR 0 141.202 (c). 1.) JU did notify the 
media as described in our Emergency Response Plan and per direction given by 
ADEQ. Please see response to Item 1. 2.) Johnson Utilities did contact the school 
district as a courtesy notification to allow them to prepare for the possibility of 
Public Notice to boil water. This action allowed the school to prepare and remain 
open through the incident. 3.) On August 23,2012, Johnson Utilities issued a public 
notice to five television stations, 2 radio stations, and 2 newspapers for the Tier 1 
acute MCL violation with the assistance of a professional PR firm. The notice was 
sent under the JU letterhead. The following documentation serves to demonstrate 
that the violations never occurred. 

In accordance with 40 CFR 0 141.202 (c), the following must be followed: 

“In order to reach all persons served, water systems are to use, at a minimum, one or 
more of the following forms of delivery: 

(1) Appropriate broadcast media (such as radio and television); 

(2 )  Posting of the notice in conspicuous locations throughout the area served by the water 
system; 

(3) Hand delivery of the notice to persons served by the water system; or 

(4) Another delivery method approved in writing by the primacy agency.” 

In  accordance with ADEQ’s “Certificate of Public Notice Distribution”, the 
“community water system must use at least one of the following methods” for a Tier 
1 notice: 

Direct hand Delivery to  Customers 
Posting a Conspicuous Locations 
TV Station 
Radio Station 

As explained in item 1, the Public Notice was distributed to TV stations and radio 
stations which satisfies both 40 CFR 0 141.202 (c) and ADEQ’s requirement. In 
addition, the JU letterhead notice and the drinking water warning were posted in 
the office and on the JU web site. 
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5. A.A.C. R18-4-204(C) 

Failure of a community water system to implement the Emergency Operations Plan 

in the event of an emergency situation. 

The water system did not implement the Emergency Operations Plain in response to 

positive Coliform and E.coli samples, an emergency situation that occurred on 

August 21,2012. 

Response: JU did not fail to comply with A.A.C. R18-4-204(c). 
documentation serves to demonstrate that the violations never occurred. 

The following 

Upon notice from the laboratory that all of the total coliform samples that were 
taken on August 16, 2012, failed, the Emergency Response Plan was implemented. 
This plan was originally written in 2005 under a contract with KUV Consultants. 
The plan was submitted to ADEQ on September 28,2005. The plan was last revised 
in 2010. 

In accordance with Section 5, Incident Management - A General Response Plan, the 
first step taken is to assess the situation per the following check list: 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

Reported description of the incident. 
Preliminary damage estimation, if available. 
Worst probable outcome of the incident. 
Sensitivity of the operations at the site. 
Historical events or issues that might be related to the incident or site. 
Anticipated or actual media involvement. 
Potential impact on the community and customers. 
Potential impact on environmentaYpublic health. 
Potential exposure and/or injury to community. 
Potential to disrupt public activity. 
Anticipated need for outside assistance. 

The second step is to consider the operational decisions: 

o Make a decision on status of water system or the impacted facility - 
remain open or partiaYful1 shut down. 

o Arrange for alternative water supplies. 

o If contamination is involved: 

Confirm agent(s) or material(s) used. 

Estimate on plume arrival and concentration. 
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o Evaluate impact on the system. 

o Identify service area(s) impacted. 

o Select appropriate response. 

Notify customers and other public constituents. 

o Obtain mutual and/or regional support. 

On August 20, 2012, JU received test results that showed 20 samples taken on 
August 13, 2012, were all absent of total coliform. On Saturday morning, August 
18,2012, JU was notified by the laboratory that samples taken on August 16, 2012, 
were all positive for total coliform and three confirmed positive for E. coli. The 
samples were representative of our entire system which runs 12 miles along the 
Hunt Hwy corridor. The system has 10 Entry Points Distribution Systems (EPDS). 
The following facts were considered: 

1. No single EPDS could be the source of contamination. The water from any 
given source does not feed the entire system. 

2. No EPDS site was damaged or showed signs of tampering. 
3. No leaks or disruption of the system occurd since August 13, 2012, the last 

day all samples were negative. 
4. There was no drop in operating presure. 
5.  No hospital or county health department reported E. coli associated illnesses 

to JU. 
6. JU received no complaints or reports of illness. 

Based on these facts, JU could not locate or identify any reasonable source of the 
contamination. Item 6, Chemical or Microbiological Contamination of Water 
Supply, Appendix C, Emergency Response Plan, was followed. JU notified ADEQ 
within 24 hours of becoming aware of the incident, took reasonable measures to 
ensure the security of the system, and took additional samples from all the tanks to 
ensure there was no tampering even though they were found in good condition. 
These samples were all negative and are attached (Attachment 9). Confirmation 
sampling was conducted in accordance with the Total Coliform Rule (TCR) (test 
results previously submitted to ADEQ). In addition to performing the confirmation 
sampling under the TCR, each of the well sites were tested under the Groundwater 
Rule (GWR). All of these tests were also negative (test results previously submitted 
to ADEQ). The TCR confirmation sampling results were all negative except one 
positive total coliform sample (test results previously submitted to ADEQ). The 14 
GWR samples (test results previously submitted to ADEQ) at each of the source 
wells were negative for both total coliform and E. coli. Based on the TCR rules, JU 
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did move forward with the Tier 1 Public Notice, JU did implement the Emergency 
Operations Plain in response to positive Coliform and E. coli samples that occurred 
on August 21,2012 

6. 40 CFR 5 C 141.31 (d)/ A.A.C. R18-4-106 
Failure of a public water system to submit to the Department a certification that it 

has fully complied with the public notification requirements and copies of each type 
of notice that was distributed within ten days of completing the public notification 
requirements. 

On August The Certification were dated September 7,2012 and September 17, 2012, 
which was after 10 day requirement 

Response: JU did fail to comply. However, please note that ADEQ was notified by 
email on August 22, 2012, at 11:37 AM that the Public Notice was issued. This 
violation does not “create any reasonable probability of material harm to any 
person, the public health, safety, welfare or the environment” as stated in the ADEQ 
Compliance and Enforcement Handbook. The requirement of submitting a 
certification letter was written well before electronic mail became available. ADEQ 
had been notified at the time the Public Notice was issued via email. 

7. 40 CFR 5 C 141.2051 A.A.C. R18-4-119 
Failure of a public water system to provide a public notice including the minimum 
elements required under this Section. 

The notices transmitted to the school district and the media did not meet the Public 
Notice content requirements. 

Response: JU did not fail to comply. The notices did meet the Public Notice 
requirements as evident by the fact they were approved by ADEQ prior to 
distribution. Please see the approval email identified in Item 1. In addition, the 
template of the Public Notice was provided by ADEQ, JU followed 40 CFR 5 C 
141.205, and referenced the EPA Revised Public Notification Handbook, 2”d 
Revision of Document: EPA 816-R-09-013, March 2010. The template on page 46 in 
the EPA Revised Public Notification Handbook was also used in the writing of the 
final Public Notice. 

As stated above, Johnson Utilities employee did contact the school district as a 
courtesy notification prior to the issuance of the public notice. This act allowed them 
to prepare and remain open through the incident. We are considering adding this 
action to our Emergency Response Plan as the school district has a substantial email 
list and the ability to reach a significant portion of our customers. 
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2. Within 30 calendar days of receipt of this Notice, Please submit documentation 

that the violation(s) never occurred, documentation to demonstrate the 
corrective actions that have been taken to ensure that certification of Public 

Notice method of delivery and confirmation of delivery are submitted to ADEQ 
within 10 calendar days from the date from the initial Public Notice and any 
repeat notice. 

Response: The requirement to submit a Certification Letter to ADEQ within 10 
calendar days has been added to a new Appendix D in the Emergency Response 
Plan. A copy of the new appendix is attached (Attachment 10). Included in the 
appendix is a copy of 40 CFR 0 141.31, the ADEQ “Certificate of Public Notice 
Distribution”, and the Public Notification Rule (40 CFR Part 141, Subpart Q). Also 
attached (Attachment 11) is the revised Table of Contents showing Appendix D. 
Please replace these pages in your copy of the JU Emergency Response Plan. 

Items 3 - 7, Section 111, Documenting Compliance, will be submitted prior to their due 
dates. If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (480) 998-3300. 

Sincerely 
Q”/ 

Director of Engineering 

Attachments: 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

8. 
9. 

JU Public Notice, August 22, 2012 
Email from Legend Laboratory, August 21,2012 
Email from Donna Calderon, ADEQ, August 21,2012 
Email from Greg Brown, JU, to Donna Calderon, ADEQ, August 22,2012 
Email from Legend Laboratory, August 23,20 12 
Email from Donna Calderon, ADEQ, to Greg Brown, JU, August 23,2012 
Email from R&R Partners to Greg Brown, ADEQ, October 29, 2012, with email 
of Public Notice sent from R&R to media 
JU Public Notice, August 23,2012 
10 - ADEQ , DWAR-1, Total Coliform Rule revised forms 

10. Revised Appendix D, Public Notification Rule, JU Emergency Response Plan, 

11. Revise Table of Contents, JU Emergency Response Plan, Rev (9/2012) 
Rev (9/20 12) 
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5230 East Shea Boulevard, Suite 200 * Scottsdale, Arizona 85254 
PH: (480) 998-3300; FAX: (480) 483- 7908 

For Immediate Release 
August 22,2012 

Media Contact: 
David Weissman 
R&R Partners 
(480) 3 17-6072 

Johnson Utilities responds to water contamination concerns 

FLORENCE--On August 21, 2012, Johnson Utilities initiated the release of a drinking 
water warning to its customers in the lower east valley. Johnson Utilities apologizes for 
the inconvenience this warning may have caused to our valuable customers. The warning 
resulted from a broad-spectrum test that suggested the potential presence of E. coli 
bacteria; although E. Coli was not detected in retesting in any of the 89 samples, one 
sample was positive for total coliform. 

We first became aware of a potential problem on August 18 when our routine sampling 
revealed some positive results for E. coli that we believed to be false since they 
contradicted the results of our previous regular sampling. 

We conducted a retest on August 19. On August 2 1 results became available from the lab 
indicating that of the 75 samples taken, none showed any presence of e-coli. One 
resample was however positive for total coliform. Coliforms are bacteria that are 
naturally present in the environment and are used as an indicator that other, potentially- 
harmful, bacteria may be present. 

The tests also showed presence of residual chlorine, which is present in the water as a 
disinfectant in an amount sufficient to kill any harmful bacteria. 

Further, 14 samples taken on August 19 at our drinking water wells were negative for 
both total coliform and E. coli. After consulting with the Arizona Department of 
Environmental Quality, Johnson Utilities issued a drinking water warning in compliance 
with the drinking water rules. For those who may not have yet received a copy of the 
warning, a copy is attached to this news release. The drinking water rules require a 
drinking water system to issue the warning if any resamples are positive for total 
coliform. 

Johnson Utilities will be maintaining the warning in effect until we have confirmed that 
further resamples are all negative. Three resamples have been submitted to our State 
approved laboratory and the results will be available early on August 23, 2012. Out of an 
abundance of caution, we recommend that our customers comply with our warning which 
recommends that boiled or bottle water be used for drinking, making ice, brushing teeth, 
washing dishes and food preparation until further notice. 
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“The safety of our customers is our first concern. Our families live in our service area and 
consume the same water as our other valued customers. We will take whatever measures 
are necessary to assure Johnson Utilities’ water is safe and that we have complied with 
federal and state law,” said Greg Brown, vice president of operations for Johnson 
Utilities. 

Some of our customers are wondering how this can happen. Water systems do get 
contaminated from time to time; however, in this case, we believe there never was any 
contamination. Rather the false positives that were detected likely resulted from sampling 
errors or cross-contamination by the laboratory. 

Over the past two weeks, the water system has not experienced any changes in pressure 
or increase in flows. There were no leaks found. These would be indicators of 
contamination getting into the system. We are constantly reviewing our procedures to 
assure clean and safe water for our customers. Once we receive testing results tomorrow, 
Johnson Utilities will issue a new statement. 

### 



DRINKING WATER WARNING 
E. coli is present in the Johnson Utilities’ water 

BOIL YOUR WATER BEFORE USING 

E. coli bacteria were found in the water supply on August 19, 201 2. These bacteria can make 
you sick, and are a particular concern for people with weakened immune systems. Please be 
advised that resamples taken on August 20, 2012, showed no E. coli but had one positive 
sample out of 75 for total coliform. 

Bacterial contamination can occur when increased run-off enters the drinking water source (for 
example, following heavy rains). It can also happen due to a break in the distribution system 
(pipes) or a failure in the water treatment process. 

What should I do? What does this mean? 
DO NOT DRINK THE WATER WITHOUT BOILING IT FIRST. Bring all water to a boil, let it 

boil for one minute, and let it cool before using, or use bottled water. Boiled or bottled water 
should be used for drinking, making ice, brushing teeth, washing dishes, and food preparation 
until further notice. Boiling kills bacteria and other organisms in the water. 

E. coli are bacteria whose presence indicates that the water may be contaminated with human 
or animal wastes. Microbes in these wastes can cause diarrhea, cramps, nausea, headaches, 
or other symptoms. They may pose a special health risk for infants, young children, and people 
with severely compromised immune systems. * 
The symptoms above are not caused only by organisms in drinking water. If you experience 

any of these symptoms and they persist, you may want to seek medical advice. People at 
increased risk should seek advice from their health care providers about drinking this water. 

What is being done? 
Further tests were taken today, August 22, 2012. We will inform you when tests show no 
bacteria and you no longer need to boil your water. We anticipate resolving the problem by 
tomorrow August 23, 201 2. 

For more information, please contact Johnson Utilities at 480-987-9870 or 968 East Hunt 
Highway, Queen Creek, Arizona 85242. General guidelines on ways to lessen the risk of 
infection by microbes are available from the EPA Safe Drinking Water Hotline at 1-800-426- 
4791. 

*Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those 
who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing 
homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or 
distributing copies by hand or mail. * 

This notice is being sent to you by Johnson Utilities. State Water System ID#: 11-128. 
Date distributed: August 22, 201 2 
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- Greg Brown 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Lisa Parrish <Iparrish@legend-group.com> 
Tuesday, August 21,2012 1:57 PM 
Greg Brown; Kenny Watkins; 'Rich '; Rod Spencer ; Velma Huntley 
Colilert Results 
1671-001.pdf 

Importance: High 

Good afternoon ... 
For ALL of the resamples, only one came back positive again and it was Circle Cross 175 Santa Gertudis. It was negative 
for E. coli. They saved the sample if you would like to perform any additional testing on it, such as an organism ID. 
Thanks, 
Lisa 

From: LEGEND Microbiology Laboratory [mailto: microbioloqv@lesend-qroup.com~ 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 12:17 PM 
To: Lisa Parrish 
Subject: Colilert Results 

2081488-44 (.78 Circle Cross, 175 Santa Gertudis) tested positive for Total Coliforms and negative for E. coli. 

All other samples tested negative for Total Coliforms and negative for E. coli. 

Thank you for choosing LEGEND for your analytical needs. If you have any questions regarding your results, please 
contact your LEGEND Project Manager. Any other analysis requested is still pending and a final report will be available 
within 10-1 5 working days. 

Thank you, 

MICROBIOLOGY LAB0 RAT0 RY 
LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES OF ARIZONA, INC. 
17631 N. 25TH AVENUE 
PHOENIX, A 2  85023 

microbiolouvQ leaend-uroup.com 
(602) 324-61 00 FAX: (602) 324-61 01 

1 

http://leaend-uroup.com
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' Greq Brown 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Donna Calderon <Calderon.Donna@azdeq.gov> 
Tuesday, August 21,2012 4:58 PM 
Greg Brown 
Janell C. Goatson; John A. Calkins 
RE: DRINKING WATER WARNING.doc 
DRINKING WATER WARNING.DOC 

Hi Greg, 

We approve the attached PN and you can distribute according to the Tier 1 PN requirements: Broadcast media (radio or 
television), posting or hand delivery, as necessary to reach your customers. Mailing will not suffice for a 24 hour 
PN. Please keep us up to date on the repeat sampling results and work with us to issue a resolved PN, once a clean set 
of repeats have been received from the lab. Please contact us if you have questions. Thanks. 

Donna Calderon, Manager 
Drinking Water Monitoring and Protection Unit 
Arizona Department of Environmental Quality 
1 1 10 West Washington Street, Mail Code 541 5B-2 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

602-771 -4641 (direct line) 
602-771 -4634 (fax) 
e-mail: dml@azdeq.gov 
ADEQ website: www.azdeq.gov 

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

From: Janell C. Goatson 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 4:35 PM 
To: Donna Calderon 
Subject: FW: DRINKING WATER WARNING.doc 

From: Greg Brown [mailto:GBrown@azvision.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 4:19 PM 
To: Janell C. Goatson 
Subject: RE: DRINKING WATER WARNING.doc 

Thanks, you're a good writer. If ok with you, this is final. 

From: Janell C. Goatson [maiIto:Goatson.JaneII@azdea.Qov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 4:15 PM 
To: Greg Brown 
Subject: FW: DRINKING WATER WARNING.doc 

Here is the PN with a few add/deletes. Please let me know if you have questions. 

Thank you. 
1 

mailto:dml@azdeq.gov
http://www.azdeq.gov
mailto:GBrown@azvision.net


- 
From: Janell C. Goatson 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 4: 10 PM 
To: Janell C. Goatson 
Subject: DRINKING WATER WARNING.doc 

NOTICE: This e-mail (and any attachments) may contain PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of the 
specific individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential under state and federal law. This 
information may be used or disclosed only in accordance with law, and you may be subject to  penalties under law for improper use or further 
disclosure of the information in this e-mail and its attachments. I f  you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the person 
named above by reply e-mail, and then delete the original e-mail. Thank you. 

NOTICE: This e-mail (and any attachments) may contain PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of the 
specific individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential under state and federal law. This 
information may be used or disclosed only in accordance with law, and you may be subject to penalties under law for improper use or further 
disclosure of the information in this e-mail and its attachments. I f  you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the person 
named above by reply e-mail, and then delete the original e-mail. Thank you. 
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Greg Brown 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Greg Brown 
Wednesday, August 22,2012 11:37 AM 
Donna Calderon (Calderon.Donna@azdeq.gov) 
FW: Johnson Utilities Responds to Water Contamination Concerns in Lower East Valley 
DRINKING WATER WARNING.DOC; Johnson Utilities Release final final final 8-22.docx 

Donna: Apparently when we spoke the press release was already being sent out. Hope this addresses most of your 
concerns. Let us know if there is anything else you want us to clarify in subsequent press releases. 

- I -- ~ . I "  Greg 

From: David Weissman [mailto:david.weissman@rrpartners.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 11:45 AM 
To: Greg Brown 
Subject: MI: Johnson Utilities Responds to Water Contamination Concerns in Lower East Valley 

--I-- _I - - - 

I I _  ~ _ .  " I  

From: David Weissman 
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 11:41 AM 
To: assianmentdesk@abcl5.com; news923@ktar.com; KFYI News; 'kpnx-assignment-desk@12news.com'; 
3tvnews@azfamil~.com; cbs5news@koho.com; foxlO.desk@foxtv.com; ilowerv@biziournals.com; 
mel.melendez@arizonareoublic.com; 'flonewsl90@yahoo.com'; 'elvia.diaz@arizonarepublic.com'; 
'News@TodayPublications.com' 
Subject: Johnson Utilities Responds to Water Contamination Concerns in Lower East Valley 

Hi, attached please find Johnson Utilities response to water contamination concerns that have been reported in 
the media. The company will not be granting interviews today and will have more to say tomorrow once new 
test results are available. Thanks, David 

Johnson Utilities responds to water contamination concerns 

FLORENCE--On August 2 1,201 2, Johnson Utilities initiated the release of a drinking water warning to its 
customers in the lower east valley. Johnson Utilities apologizes for the inconvenience this warning may have 
caused to our valuable customers. The warning resulted from a broad-spectrum test that suggested the potential 
presence of E. coli bacteria; although E. Coli was not detected in retesting in any of the 89 samples, one sample 
was positive for total coliform. 

We first became aware of a potential problem on August 18 when our routine sampling revealed some positive 
results for E. coli that we believed to be false since they contradicted the results of our previous regular 
sampling. 

We conducted a re-test on August 19. On August 20, results from the lab indicated that of the 75 samples taken, 
none showed any presence of e-coli. One resample was however positive for total coliform. Coliforms are 
bacteria that are naturally present in the environment and are used as an indicator that other, potentially- 
harmful, bacteria may be present. 
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The tests also showed presence of residual chlorine, which is present in the water as a disinfectant in an amount 
sufficient to kill any harmful bacteria. 

. 

Further, 14 samples taken at our drinking water wells were negative for both total coliform and E. coli. After 
consulting with the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality, Johnson Utilities issued a drinking water 
warning in compliance with the drinking water rules. For those who may not have yet received a copy of the 
warning, a copy is attached to this news release. The drinking water rules require a drinking water system to 
issue the warning if any resamples are positive for total coliform. 

Johnson Utilities will be maintaining the warning in effect until we have confirmed that further resamples are 
all negative. Three resamples have been submitted to our State approved laboratory and the results will be 
available early on August 23,2012. Out of an abundance of caution, we recommend that our customers comply 
with our warning which recommends that boiled or bottle water be used for drinking, making ice, brushing 
teeth, washing dishes and food preparation until further notice. 

“The safety of our customers is our first concern. Our families live in our service area and consume the same 
water as our other valued customers. We will take whatever measures are necessary to assure Johnson Utilities’ 
water is safe and that we have complied with federal and state law,” said Greg Brown, vice president of 
operations for Johnson Utilities. 

Some of our customers are wondering how this can happen. Water systems do get contaminated from time to 
time; however, in this case, we believe there never was any contamination. Rather the false positives that were 
detected likely resulted from sampling errors or cross-contamination by the laboratory. 

Over the past two weeks, the water system has not experienced any changes in pressure or increase in flows. 
There were no leaks found. These would be indicators of contamination getting into the system. We are 
constantly reviewing our procedures to assure clean and safe water for our customers. Once we receive testing 
results tomorrow, Johnson Utilities will issue a new statement. 

### 

~ ~~ 

David Weissman I Director of Public Relations 
101 N. First Avenue, Suite 2900, Phoenix, AZ 85003 
T: 480.317.6072 I M: 602.670.7145 I F: 480.804.0033 
E-mail: david.weissman @ rrpartners.com I www.rrpartners.com 
R&R Social: Bloa I Twitter I Facebook 

About R&R Partners 
R&R Partners operates from a win or die mentality, an unwavering commitment to viewing the business environment from our client’s perspective. We’re 
all-in and it’s personal - with strategic thinking and creative audacity that captures imaginations, ignites conversations and incites action. Our strategic 
blend of advertising, public relations, issues advocacy, government affairs, research, media and digital marketing earned us Brandweek’s “Grand 
Marketer of the Year” Award for the Las Vegas juggernaut, ‘What happens here, stays here@“ - making us the first agency ever to win this coveted 
award. We were also named among the top 30 “Best Places to Work in Marketing & Media” by Advertising Age. R&R’s work in the travel, energy and 
transportation sectors has been covered by The New York Times, The Wall Street Journal, USA Today, Forbes, MSNBC, ABC’s Nightline, Adweek and 
Advertising Age. While recognition is nice, it‘s results that really matter. For more information on how we change perceptions and behavior every day, 
visit www.rrDartners.com. Or stop by one of our six offices located in Las Vegas, Los Angeles, Phoenix, Salt Lake City, Reno and Washington, D.C. 
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. Greu Brown 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lisa Parrish <I parrish@ legend-g roup.com > 
Thursday, August 23,2012 8:52 AM 
Greg Brown; Kenny Watkins; 'Rich '; Rod Spencer ; Velma Huntley 
FW: Johnson Utilities Colilerts 8/22/12 

Importance: High 

All are negative: 

2081 720 
01 A ( Circle Cross 175 Santa Hertrudis Tr.), 02A ( Circle Cross 165 Santa Hertrudis Tr.) and 03a ( Circle Cross 185 Santa 
Hertrudis tr.) were negative for Total Coliform and negative for E.coli. 

Thank you for choosing LEGEND for your analytical needs. If you have any questions regarding your results, please 
contact your LEGEND Project Manager. Any other analysis requested is still pending and a final report will be available 
within 10-1 5 working days. 

Thank you, 

MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORY 
LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES OF ARIZONA, INC. 
17631 N. 25TH AVENUE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85023 

microbiolouv@ leuend-urouD.com 
(602) 324-61 00 FAX: (602) 324-6101 

http://roup.com
http://leuend-urouD.com
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' Greg Brown 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Donna Calderon <Calderon.Donna@azdeq.gov> 
Thursday, August 23,2012 12:05 PM 
Greg Brown 
RE: Acute TCR Resolved PN Johnson Utility 11-128 (2).doc 
Acute TCR Resolved PN Johnson Utility 11-128 (FINAL).doc 

Hi Greg, 

We approved all changes except one, and added a different word in it's place (see attached). Please let me know when it 
is posted to the website and the media and school district have been notified. Thanks. 

Donna Calderon, Manager 
Drinking Water Monitoring and Protection Unit 
Arizona Department of Environmental Quality 
11 10 West Washington Street, Mail Code 541 5B-2 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

602-771 -4641 (direct line) 

e-mail: dmI@azdeq.qov 
ADEQ website: www.azdeQ.Qov 

602-771 -4634 (fax) 

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

From: Greg Brown [mailto:GBrown@azvision.net] 
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 11:41 AM 
To: Donna Calderon 
Subject: FW: Acute TCR Resolved PN Johnson Utility 11-128 (2).doc 

Donna, is this ok with you? 

Greg 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless Droid 

-----Original message----- 

From: "Thomas, Christopher D." <ChristoDher.D.ThomasQsuuiresanders.com> 
To: "Breedlove, Fred E." <Fred.BreedloveQsauiresanders.com>, David Weissman 
<david.weissman Q rrpartners.com>, Greg Brown <GBrown Q azvision.net>, Daniel Hodges 
CDHodaes Q azvision.net> 
Cc: "Thomas, Christopher D." <Christopher.D.Thomas@sauiresanders.com> 
Sent: Thu, Aug 23, 201 2 18:37:52 GMT+00:00 
Subject: FW: Acute TCR Resolved PN Johnson Utility 11 -128 (2).doc 
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37 Offices in 18 Countries 

This message is confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this message and any attachment 
from your system; you must not copy or disclose the contents of this message or any attachment to any other 
person. 

Squire Sanders (US) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Sanders which operates worldwide 
through a number of separate legal entities. Please visit www.squiresanders.com for more information. 

NOTICE: This e-mail (and any attachments) may contain PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of the 
specific individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential under state and federal law. This 
information may be used or disclosed only in accordance with law, and you may be subject to  penalties under law for improper use or further 
disclosure of the information in this e-mail and its attachments. I f  you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the person 
named above by reply e-mail, and then delete the original e-mail. Thank you. 
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Grea Brown 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

David Weissman <david.weissman@rrpartners.com> 
Monday, October 29, 2012 4:38 PM 
Greg Brown 
Jim Norton 
August 23 email-Johnson Utilities Water is Safe 

Here you go Greg. Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks, David 

. _ I  ~ x ^  -_ . _ _  

From: David Weissman 
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 1:29 PM 
To: Assignment 15 TV; cbs5news; Assignment 3 TV; Assignment 10 TV; Assignment 12 TV; Assignment KTAR Radio; 
Assignment KTAR Radio; Melody Birkett; phughes@ktar.com; Igliha@abcl5.com; mel.melendez@arizonarepublic.com; 
Elvia Diaz; Lindsey 4indsey. collom@arizonarepublic. corn> Collom; Ilana Lowery; flonewsl90@yahoo.com; 
News@TodayPublications.com; news@santanvaIley.com; Mary Drobnik; Lizbeth Licon; Matt Hamada; Margaret Beardsley 
Subject: Johnson Utilities Water is Safe 

JOHNSON UTILITIES COMPANY, L.L.C. ~ 

5230 East Shea Boulevard, Suite 200 * Scottsdale, Arizona 85254 
PH: (’ FAX: (480) 483-7908 

For Immediate Release 
August 23,2012 
Media Contact: 

David Weissman 

R&R Partners 

(480) 3 17-6072 

Tests confirm Johnson Utilities drinking water is safe 
All restrictions have been lifted 

FLORENCE (August 23, 2012)-Johnson Utilities confirmed this morning that water in its Florence area 
drinking water supply system contains no harmful bacteria. Steps our customers can follow to resume 
unrestricted use of the water are included in the attached public notice. 

After testing suggested the possible presence of coliform bacteria, Johnson Utilities advised its customers on 
Wednesday to take precautions before using water. Coliforms are naturally occurring bacteria that are used as 
an indicator of other, potentially harmful bacteria (such as e coli). Because of questions about the initial 
sampling results, Johnson Utilities had the water retested at two State-certified laboratories. Both labs reported 
that the water contained no total coliform and no e coli. Based on this information Johnson Utilities has lifted 
the “Drinking Water Warning” advising customers to boil water before using. 

Johnson Utilities apologizes for the inconvenience this warning may have caused. Some of our customers are 
wondering how this can happen. Water systems do get contaminated from time to time; however, in this case, 

1 



we believe there never was any e coli contamination. Rather,the false positives that were detected likely resulted 
from sampling errors or cross-contamination by the laboratory. . 

Johnson Utilities will exceed the required testing frequencies established by ADEQ to ensure we provide safe 
and reliable drinking water to our valued customers. 

### 

DRINKING WATER WARNING LIFTED 

Customers of Johnson Utilities were notified on August 21,2012 and August 22,2012 of a suspected problem 
with our drinking water and were advised to use an alternative source of water (e.g., bottled water) or boil the 
water before using. Follow-up tests have verified that any problem has been corrected and that it is no longer 
necessary to boil the water. We apologize for any inconvenience and thank you for your patience. 

IT IS NO LONGER NECESSARY TO BOIL YOUR DRINKING WATER OR USE AN 
ALTERNATIVE SOURCE OF WATER 

Out of an abundance of caution, please flush all taps, clear out any ice cube trays and/or refrigerator ice and 
water dispensers. If you currently have a home water filtration system, we recommend changing your filter. 

As always, you may contact Johnson Utilities at (480) 987-9870 or visit our main office at 968 East Hunt 
Highway, Queen Creek, Arizona 85242 with any comments or questions. 

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not 
have received this notice directly ($or example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and 
businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail. 

This notice is being sent to you by Johnson Utilities, State Water System ID#:11-128. 
Date distributed: 08/23/2012. 

The Boil Water Advisory applied to customers of the Johnson Utilities water system who live north of Franklin 
Drive, just south of Magic Ranch subdivision. If you are south of Franklin Drive (for instance, you live in 
Anthem at Merrill Ranch) you are provided water by other water systems. If you pay your water bill to the 
Town of Queen Creek Diversified Water Utilities, Inc., or H20, Inc., even if you pay a sewer bill to Johnson 
Utilities, you were not affected by the boil water advisory, and this public notice does not apply to you. 

Any ADEQ translation or communication in a language other than English is unofficial and not binding on the 
State of Arizona. Cualquier traduccidn o comunicado de ADEQ en un idioma diferente a1 inglbs no es oficial y 
no sujetara' a1 Estado de Arizona a ninguna obligacidn juridica. 

David 
602-670-7 145(m) 
Sent from my iPhone-Please excuse typos 

David Weissman I Director of Public Relations 
101 N. First Avenue, Suite 2900, Phoenix, AZ 85003 
T: 480.317.6072 I M: 602.670.7145 I F: 480.804.0033 
E-mail: david.weissman @ rrpartners.com I www.rrpartners.com 

L 
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R&R Social: I Twitter I Facebook 

About R&R Partners 
R&R Partners operates from a win or die mentality, an unwavering commitment to viewing the business environment from our client’s perspective. We’re 
all-in and it’s personal - with strategic thinking and creative audacity that captures imaginations, ignites conversations and incites action. Our strategic 
blend of advertising, public relations, issues advocacy, government affairs, research, media and digital marketing earned us Brandweek’s “Grand 
Marketer of the Year” Award for the Las Vegas juggernaut, “What happens here, stays berm - making us the first agency ever to win this coveted 
award. We were also named among the top 30 “Best Places to Work in Marketing & Media” by Advertising Age. R&R’s work in the travel, energy and 
transportation sectors has been covered by The New Yo& Times, The Wall Street Journal, USA Today, Forbes, MSNBC, ABC’s Nightline, Adweek and 
Advertising Age. While recognition is nice, it’s results that really matter. For more information on how we change perceptions and behavior every day, 
visit www.rmartners.com. Or stop by one of our six offices located in Las Vegas, Los Angeles, Phoenix, Salt Lake City, Reno and Washington, D.C. 
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5230 East Shea Boulevard, Suite 200 * Scottsdale, Arizona 85254 
PH: (480) 998-3300; FAX: (480) 483-7908 

For Immediate Release 
August 23,2012 

Media Contact: 
David Weissman 
R&R Partners 
(480) 3 17-6072 

Tests confirm Johnson Utilities drinking water is safe 
All restrictions have been lifted 

FLORENCE (August 23, 2012)-Johnson Utilities confirmed this morning that water in 
its Florence area drinking water supply system contains no harmful bacteria. Steps our 
customers can follow to resume unrestricted use of the water are included in the attached 
public notice. 

After testing suggested the possible presence of coliform bacteria, Johnson Utilities 
advised its customers on Wednesday to take precautions before using water. Coliforms 
are naturally occurring bacteria that are used as an indicator of other, potentially harmful 
bacteria (such as e coli). Because of questions about the initial sampling results, Johnson 
Utilities had the water retested at two State-certified laboratories. Both labs reported that 
the water contained no total coliform and no e coli. Based on this information Johnson 
Utilities has lifted the “Drinking Water Warning” advising customers to boil water before 
using. 

Johnson Utilities apologizes far the inconvenience this warning may have caused. Some 
of our customers are wondering how this can happen. Water systems do get contaminated 
from time to time; however, in this case, we believe there never was any e coli 
contamination. Rather, the false positives that were detected likely resulted froin 
sampling errors or cross-contamination by the laboratory. 

Johnson Utilities will exceed the required testing frequencies established by ADEQ to 
ensure we provide safe and reliable drinking water to our valued customers. 



DRINKING WATER WARNING LIFTED 

Customers of Johnson Utilities were notified on August 21, 2012 and August 22, 2012 
of a suspected problem with our drinking water and were advised to use an alternative 
source of water (e.g., bottled water) or boil the water before using. Follow-up tests have 
verified that any problem has been corrected and that it is no longer necessary to boil 
the water. We apologize for any inconvenience and thank you for your patience. 

IT IS NO LONGER NECESSARY TO BOIL YOUR 
DRINKING WATER OR USE AN ALTERNATIVE 

SOURCE OF WATER 
Out of an abundance of caution, please flush all taps, clear out any ice cube trays 
and/or refrigerator ice and water dispensers. If you currently have a home water 
filtration system, we recommend changing your filter. 

As always, you may contact Johnson Utilities at (480) 987-9870 or visit our main office 
at 968 East Hunt Highway, Queen Creek, Arizona 85242 with any comments or 
questions. 

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, 
especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people 
in aparfments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting 
this notice in a public place or disfributing copies by hand or mail. 

This notice is being sent to you by Johnson Utilities, State Water System ID#:l1-128. 
Date'distributed: 08/23/2012. 

The Boil Water Advisory applied to customers of the Johnson Utilities water system who 
live north of Franklin Drive, just south of Magic Ranch subdivision. If you are south of 
Franklin Drive (for instance, you live in Anthem at Merrill Ranch) you are provided water 
by other water systems. If you pay your water bill to the Town of Queen Creek 
Diversified Water Utilities, Inc., or H20, Inc., even if you pay a sewer bill to Johnson 
Utilities, you were not affected by the boil water advisory, and this public notice does not 
apply to you. 

Any ADEQ translation or communication in a language other than English is unofficial 
and not binding on the State of Arizona. Cualquier traduccion o comunicado de ADEQ 
en un idioma diferente a1 ingles no es oficial y no sujetara a1 Estado de Arizona a 
ninguna obligacion juridica. 
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APPENDIX D 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION RULE 

Emergency Response Plan Rev. 006 (9/2012) 
Johnson Utilities, L.L.C 



Environmental Protection Agency 

173 FR 31623, June 3, 20081 

Subpart D-Reporting and 
Recordkeeping 

5 141.31 Reporting requirements. 
(a) Except where a shorter period is 

specified in this part, the supplier of 
water shall report to the State the re- 
sults of any test measurement or anal- 
ysis required by this part within (1) 
The first ten days following the month 
in which the result is received, or (2) 
the first ten days following the end of 
the required monitoring period as stip- 
ulated by the State, whichever of these 
IS shortest. 

(b) Except where a different reporting 
period is specified in this part, the sup- 
plier of water must report to the State 
within 48 hours the failure to comply 
with any national primary drinking 
water regulation (including failure to 
comply with monitoring requirements) 
set forth in this part. 

(c) The supplier of water is not re- 
quired to report analytical results to 
the State in cases where a State lab- 
oratory performs the analysis and re- 
ports the results to the State office 
which would normally receive such no- 

lished, posted, and made available to 
the persons served by the system and 
to the media. 

(e) The water supply system shall 
submit to the State within the time 
stated in the request copies of any 
records required to be maintained 
under 0141.33 hereof or copies of any 
documents then in existence which the 
State or the Administrator is entitled 
to inspect pursuant to the authority of 
section 1445 of the Safe Drinking Water 

9 141.33 

Act or the equivalent provisions of 
State law. 
[40 FR 59570, Dec. 24, 1975, as amended at  45 
FR 57345, Aug. 27, 1980; 65 FR 26022, May 4, 
20001 

5 141.32 [Reservedl 

5 141.33 Record maintenance. 
Any owner or operator of a public 

water system subject to the provisions 
of this part shall retain on its premises 
or at a convenient location near i ts  
premises the following records: 

(a) Records of microbiological anal- 
yses and turbidity analyses made pur- 
suant to this part shall be kept for not 
less than 5 years. Records of chemical 
analyses made pursuant to this part 
shall be kept for not less than 10 years. 
Actual laboratory reports may be kept, 
or data may be transferred to tabular 
summaries, provided that the following 
information is included: 

(1) The date, place, and time of sam- 
pling, and the name of the person who 
collected the sample; 

(2) Identification of the sample as to 
whether it was a routine distribution 
system sample, check sample, raw or 
process water sample or other special 
purpose sample; 

(3) Date of analysis; 
(4) Laboratory and person responsible 

for performing analysis; 
(5) The analytical technique/method 

used; and 
(6) The results of the analysis. 
(b) Records of action taken by the 

system to correct violations of primary 
drinking water regulations shall be 
kept for a period not less than 3 years 
after the last action taken with respect 
to the particular violation involved. 

(c) Copies of any written reports, 
summaries or communications relating 
to sanitary surveys of the system con- 
ducted by the system itself, by a pri- 
vate consultant, or by any local, State 
or Federal agency, shall be kept for a 
period not less than 10 years after com- 
pletion of the sanitary survey involved. 

(d) Records concerning a variance or 
exemption granted to  the system shall 
be kept for a period ending not less 
than 5 years following the expiration of 
such variance or exemption. 

(e) Copies of public notices issued 
pursuant to Subpart Q of this part and 

431 



Arizona Department of Environmental Quality 
Certificate of Public Notice Distribution 

'ublic water systems (PWSs) must submit this signed Certificate of Distribution 
md provide a copy of each public notice within ten days of issuance. PWSs should 
2onsult with the ADEQ Rule Specialists for appropriate methods of public notice. 

'WS Name 
DWS ID # 
late of Violation Contaminant 
late Notice Distributed 

Violation Type: MCL Monitoring 0 Otherm 

Public Notice was distributed by the following method@): 
[Please check all that apply] 

Sommunity water systems must use at least one of the following methods: 
0 Direct Hand Delivery to Customer - (Tiers 1, 2, 3) 
0 Individual Customer Mailing - (Tiers 2, 3) 

Posting at Conspicuous Locations throughout System (Tiers 1, 2, 3) - 
Please indicate location & number of postings 
0 Publication in Local Newspaper - (Tiers 2, 3) 
0 TV Station - (Tier 1) 
0 Radio Station - (Tier 1) 
0 Consumer Confidence Report - (Tier 3) 
0 Other (Must be approved by ADEQ) 

0 Direct Hand Delivery to Customer - (Tiers 1, 2, 3) 
0 Individual Customer Mailing - (Tiers 2, 3) 

Posting at Conspicuous Locations throughout System (Tiers 1, 2, 3) - 
Please indicate location & number of postings 

c] Publication in Local Newspaper - (Tiers 2, 3) 
0 E-mail to notify employees and students - (Tiers 1, 2) 
0 Other (Must be approved by ADEQ) 

Non-Community water systems must use at least one of the following methods: 

I certify that the above information is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge: 

\lame and Title (PRINT) 
Signature Date 
:edified Operator # (if applicable) 

Tier I - Acute MCL violation, 24-hour public notice 
Tier 2 - Non-Acute MCL violation, 30-day public notice 
Tier 3 - Monitoring violation, 1 year public notice 

For questions, please contact Donna Calderon at 602-771 -4641 0 Fax number: 602-771-4634 
11 10 West Washington Street Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
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The Public Notification Rule (40 CFR Part 40 CFR 141, Subpart Q) 

Q 141.201 

than 2.0 NTU in two consecutive meas- 
urements taken 15 minutes apart a t  
any time in each of two consecutive 
months, the system must report the 
filter number, the turbidity measure- 
ment, and the date@) on which the ex- 
ceedance occurred. In addition, the sys- 
tem must arrange for the conduct of a 
comprehensive performance evaluation 
by the State or a third party approved 
by the State no later than 30 days fol- 
lowing the exceedance and have the 
evaluation completed and submitted to 
the State no later than 90 days fol- 
lowing the exceedance. 

(c) Additional reporting requirements. 
(1) If a t  any time the turbidity exceeds 
1 NTU in representative samples of fil- 
tered water in a system using conven- 
tional filtration treatment or direct 
filtration, the system must inform the 
State as  soon as possible, but no later 
than the end of the next business day. 

(2) If at any time the turbidity in 
representative samples of filtered 
water exceeds the maximum level set 
by the State under 5 141.173(b) for filtra- 
tion technologies other than conven- 
tional filtration treatment, direct fil- 
tration, slow sand filtration, or diato- 
maceous earth filtration, the system 
must inform the State as soon as pos- 
sible, but no later than the end of the 
next business day. 
[63 FR 69516, Dec. 16, 1998, as amended a t  66 
FR 3779, Jan. 16, 20011 

Subpart Q-Public Notification of 
Drinking Water Violations 

SOURCE: 65 FR 26035, May 4, 2000, unless 
otherwise noted. 

9 141.201 General public notification 

Public water systems in States with 
primacy for the public water system 
supervision (PWSS) program must 
comply with the requirements in this 
subpart no later than May 6, 2002 or on 
the date the State-adopted rule be- 
comes effective, whichever comes first. 
Public water systems in jurisdictions 
where EPA directly implements the 
PWSS program must comply with the 
requirements in this subpart on Octo- 
ber 31, 2000. Prior to these dates. uublic 

requirements. 
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ply with the public notice require- 
ments in 9141.32 of this part. The term 
“primacy agency” is used in this sub- 
part to  refer to  either EPA or the State 
or the Tribe in cases where EPA, the 
State, or the Tribe exercises primary 
enforcement responsibility for this sub- 
part. 

(a) Who must give public notice? Each 
owner or operator of a public water 
system (community water systems, 
non-transient non-community water 
systems, and transient non-community 
water systems) must give notice for all 
violations of national primary drink- 
ing water regulations (NPDWR) and for 
other situations, as listed in Table 1. 
The term “NPDWR violations” is used 
in this subpart to  include violations of 
the maximum contaminant level 
(MCL), maximum residual disinfection 
level (MRDL), treatment technique 
(W), monitoring requirements, and 
testing procedures in this part 141. Ap- 
pendix A to this subpart identifies the 
tier assignment for each specific viola- 
tion or situation requiring a public no- 
tice. 

TABLE 1 TO 3 141.201-VIOLATION CATEGORIES 
AND OTHER SITUATIONS REQUIRING A PUBLIC 
NOTICE 

(1) NPDWR violations: 
(i) Failure to comply with an applicable 

maximum contaminant level IMCU or 
maximum residual disinfectant level 
(MRDL). 

(i i)  Failure to comply with a prescribed 
treatment technique (T). 

(iii) Failure to perform water quality mon- 
itoring, as required by the drinking 
water regulations. 

(iv) Failure to comply with testing proce- 
dures as prescribed by a drinking 
water regulation. 

(2) Variance and exemptions under sections 
1415 and 1416 of SDWA: 

( i )  Operation under a variance or an ex- 
emption. 

(i i )  Failure to comply with the require- 
ments of any schedule that has been 
set under a variance or exemption. 

(i) Occurrence of a waterborne disease 
outbreak or other waterborne emer- 

(3) Special public notices: 

water systems must continue to- com- gency. 
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TABLE 1 TO 5 141.201-vIOLATION CATEGORIES 
AND OTHER SITUATIONS REQUIRING A PUBLIC 
NoTlCE-Continued 

(ii) Exceedance of the nitrate MCL by 
non-community water systems 
(NCWS), where granted permission by 
the primacy agency under 141.11(d) of 
this part. 

(iii) Exceedance of the secondary max- 
imum contaminant level (SMCL) for 
fluoride. 

(iv) Availability of unregulated contami- 
nant monitoring data. 

(v) Other violations and situations deter- 
mined by the primacy agency to re- 
quire a public notice under this sub- 
part, not already listed in Appendix A. 

(b) What type of  public notice is re- 
quired for each violation or situation? 
Public notice requirements are divided 
into three tiers, to  take into account 
the seriousness of the violation or situ- 
ation and of any potential adverse 
health effects that may be involved. 
The public notice requirements for 
each violation or situation listed in 
Table 1 of this section are determined 
by the tier to which it is assigned. 
Table 2 of this section provides the def- 
inition of each tier. Appendix A of this 
part identifies the tier assignment for 
each specific violation or situation. 

TABLE 2 TO 5 141.201-DEFINITION OF PUBLIC 
NOTICE TIERS 

(1) Tier 7 public notice-required for NPDWR 
violations and situations with significant po- 
tential to have serious adverse effects on 
human health as a result of short-term ex- 
posure. 

(2) Tier 2 public notice-required for all other 
NPDWR violations and situations with po- 
tential to have serious adverse effects on 
human health. 

(3) Tier 3 public notice-required for all other 
NPDWR violations and situations not in- 
cluded in Tier 1 and Tier 2. 

i 
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are required to give public notice to 
the owner or operator of the consecu- 
tive system; the consecutive system is 
responsible for providing public notice 
t o  the persons it serves. 

(2) If a public water system has a vio- 
lation in a portion of the distribution 
system that is physically or hydrau- 
lically isolated from other parts of the 
distribution system, the primacy agen- 
cy may allow the system to limit dis- 
tribution of the public notice to only 
persons served by that portion of the 
system which is out of compliance. 
Permission by the primacy agency for 
limiting distribution of the notice 
must be granted in  writing. 

(3) A copy of the notice must also be 
sent to the primacy agency, in accord- 
ance with the requirements under 
5141.3l(d). 

$141.202 Tier 1 Public Notice-Form, 
manner, and frequency of notice. 

(a) Which violations or situations re- 
quire a Tier 1 public notice? Table 1 of 
this section lists the violation cat- 
egories and other situations requiring 
a Tier 1 public notice. Appendix A to 
this subpart identifies the tier assign- 
ment for each specific violation or sit- 
uation. 

TABLE 1 TO 8 141.202-vIOLATION CATEGORIES 
AND OTHER SITUATIONS REQUIRING A TIER 1 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

(c) Who must be notified? 
(1) Each public water system must 

provide public notice to  persons served 
by the water system, in accordance 
with this subpart. Public water sys- 
tems that sell or otherwise provide 
drinking water to  other public water 
systems (Le., to consecutive systems) 

(1) Violation of the MCL for total coliforms 
when fecal coliform or E. coli are present 
in the water distribution system (as speci- 
fied in 5 141.63(b)), or when the water sys- 
tem fails to test for fecal coliforms or E. 
coli when any repeat sample tests positive 
for coliform (as specified in 5 141.21(e)); 

(2) Violation of the MCL for nitrate, nitrite, or 
total nitrate and nitrite, as defined in 
5 141.62, or when the water system fails to 
take a confirmation sample within 24 hours 
of the system’s receipt of the first sample 
showing an exceedance of the nitrate or 
nitrite MCL, as specified in 5 141.23(f)(2); 

(3) Exceedance of the nitrate MCL by non- 
community water systems, where permitted 
to exceed the MCL by the primacy agency 
under §141.11(d), as required under 
0 141.209; 
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TABLE 1 TO 5 141.202-VIOLATION CATEGORIES 
AND OTHER SITUATIONS REQUIRING A TIER 1 
PUBLIC NOTICE-Continued 

(4) Violation of the MRDL for chlorine diox- 
ide, as defined in 5 141.65(a), when one or 
more samples taken in the distribution sys- 
tem the day following an exceedance of 
the MRDL at the entrance of the distribu- 
tion system exceed the MRDL, or when 
the water system does not take the re- 
quired samples in the distribution system, 
as specified in 5 141.133(c)(2)(i); 

(5) Violation of the turbidity MCL under 
§141.13(b), where the primacy agency de- 
termines after consultation that a Tier l no- 
tice is required or where consultation does 
not take place within 24 hours after the 
system learns of the violation; 

(6) Violation of the Surface Water Treatment 
Rule (SWTR), Interim Enhanced Surface 
Water Treatment Rule (IESWTR) or Long 
Term 1 Enhanced Surface Water Treat- 
ment Rule (LT1 ESWTR) treatment tech- 
nique requirement resulting from a single 
exceedance of the maximum allowable tur- 
bidity limit (as identified in Appendix A), 
where the primacy agency determines after 
consultation that a Tier 1 notice is required 
or where consultation does not take place 
within 24 hours after the system learns of 
the violation; 

(7) Occurrence of a waterborne disease out- 
break, as defined in § 141.2, or other wa- 
terborne emergency (such as a failure or 
significant interruption in key water treat- 
ment processes, a natural disaster that dis- 
rupts the water supply or distribution sys- 
tem, or a chemical spill or unexpected 
loading of possible pathogens into the 
source water that significantly increases 
the potential for drinking water contamina- 
tion); 

(8) Detection of E. coli, enterococci, or 
coliphage in source water samples as 
specified in 5 141.402(a) and 5 141.402(b); 

(9) Other violations or situations with signifi- 
cant potential to have serious adverse ef- 
fects on human health as a result of short- 
term exposure, as determined by the pri- 
macy agency either in its regulations or on 
a case-by-case basis. 

40 CFR Ch. I (7-1-08 Edition) 

after the system learns of the viola- 
tion; 

(2) Initiate consultation with the pri- 
macy agency as  soon as practical, but 
no later than 24 hours after the public 
water system learns of the violation or 
situation, to  determine additional pub- 
lic notice requirements; and 

(3) Comply with any additional public 
notification requirements (including 
any repeat notices or direction on the 
duration of the posted notices) that are 
established as a result of the consulta- 
tion with the primacy agency. Such re- 
quirements may include the timing, 
form, manner, frequency, and content 
of repeat notices (if any) and other ac- 
tions designed to  reach all persons 
served. 

(c) What is the form and manner of the 
public notice? Public water systems 
must provide the notice within 24 
hours in a form and manner reasonably 
calculated to reach all persons served. 
The form and manner used by the pub- 
lic water system are to f i t  the specific 
situation, but must be designed to 
reach residential, transient, and non- 
transient users of the water system. In 
order to reach all persons served, water 
systems are to use, a t  a minimum, one 
or more of the following forms of deliv- 
ery: 
(1) Appropriate broadcast media 

(such as radio and television); 
(2) Posting of the notice in con- 

spicuous locations throughout the area 
served by the water system; 

(3) Hand delivery of the notice to per- 
sons served by the water system; or 

(4) Another delivery method approved 
in writing by the primacy agency. 
[65 FR 26035, May 4, 2000, as amended at 67 
FR 1836, Jan. 14, 2002; 71 F R  65652, Nov. 8, 
20061 

6141.203 Tier 2 Public Notice-Form, 
manner, and frequency of notice. 

(a) Which violations or situations re- 
quire a Tier 2 public notice? Table 1 of 
this section lists the violation cat- 
egories and other situations requiring 
a Tier 2 public notice. Appendix A to  
this subpart identifies the tier assign- 
ment for each specific violation or sit- 
uation. 

(b) When is the  Tier 1 public notice to 
be provided? What additional steps are 
required? Public water systems must: 

(1) Provide a public notice as soon as 
practical but no later than 24 hours 
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TABLE 1 TO 5 141.203-vIOLATION CATEGORIES 
AND OTHER SITUATIONS REQUIRING A TIER 2 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

(1) All violations of the MCL, MRDL, and 
treatment technique requirements, except 
where a Tier 1 notice is required under 
5 141.202(a) or where the primacy agency 
determines that a Tier 1 notice is required; 

(2) Violations of the monitoring and testing 
procedure requirements, where the pri- 
macy agency determines that a Tier 2 rath- 
er than a Tier 3 public notice is required, 
taking into account potential health impacts 
and persistence of the violation; and 

(3) Failure to comply with the terms and con- 
ditions of any variance or exemption in 
place. 

(4) Failure to take corrective action or failure 
to maintain at least 4-log treatment of vi- 
ruses (using inactivation, removal, or a 
State-approved combination of 4-log virus 
inactivation and removal) before or at the 
first customer under 5 141.403(a). 

(b) When is the Tier 2 public notice to 
be provided? 

(1) Public water systems must pro- 
vide the public notice as soon as prac- 
tical, but no later than 30 days after 
the system learns of the violation. If 
the public notice is posted, the notice 
must remain in place for as long as the 
violation or situation persists, but in 
no case for less than seven days, even if 
the violation or situation is resolved. 
The primacy agency may, in appro- 
priate circumstances, allow additional 
time for the initial notice of up to 
three months from the date the system 
learns of the violation. It is not appro- 
priate for the primacy agency to grant 
an extension to the 30-day deadline for 
any unresolved violation or to allow 
across-the-board extensions by rule or 
policy for other violations or situa- 
tions requiring a Tier 2 public notice. 
Extensions granted by the primacy 
agency must be in writing. 

(2) The public water system must re- 
peat the notice every three months as 
long as the violation or situation per- 
sists, unless the primacy agency deter- 
mines that appropriate circumstances 
warrant a different repeat notice fre- 
quency. In no circumstance may the 
repeat notice be given less frequently 
than once per year. It is not appro- 
priate for the primacy agency to allow 

Q 141.203 

less frequent repeat notice for an MCL 
violation under the Total Coliform 
Rule or a treatment technique viola- 
tion under the Surface Water Treat- 
ment Rule or Interim Enhanced Sur- 
face Water Treatment Rule. It is also 
not appropriate for the primacy agency 
to allow through its rules or policies 
across-the-board reductions in the re- 
peat notice frequency for other ongoing 
violations requiring a Tier 2 repeat no- 
tice. Primacy agency determinations 
allowing repeat notices to be given less 
frequently than once every three 
months must be in writing. 

(3) For the turbidity violations speci- 
fied in this paragraph, public water 
systems must consult with the primacy 
agency as soon as practical but no 
later than 24 hours after the public 
water system learns of the violation, to 
determine whether a Tier 1 public no- 
tice under $141.202(a) is required to pro- 
tect public health. When consultation 
does not take place within the 24-hour 
period, the water system must dis- 
tribute a Tier 1 notice of the violation 
within the next 24 hours (i.e., no later 
than 48 hours after the system learns of 
the violation), following the require- 
ments under 5141.202(b) and (c). Con- 
sultation with the primacy agency is 
required for: 

(i) Violation of the turbidity MCL 
under $141.13(b); or 

(ii) Violation of the SWTR, IESWTR 
or LTlESWTR treatment technique re- 
quirement resulting from a single ex- 
ceedance of the maximum allowable 
turbidity limit. 

(c) What  is the form and manner of  the 
Tier 2 public notice? Public water sys- 
tems must provide the initial public 
notice and any repeat notices in a form 
and manner that  is reasonably cal- 
culated t o  reach persons served in the 
required time period. The form and 
manner of the public notice may vary 
based on the specific situation and type 
of water system, but it must at a min- 
imum meet the following require- 
ments: 

(1) Unless directed otherwise by the 
primacy agency in writing, community 
water systems must provide notice by: 

(i) Mail or other direct delivery to 
each customer receiving a bill and to 
other service connections to which 

i 
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water is delivered by the public water 
system; and 

(ii) Any other method reasonably cal- 
culated to reach other persons regu- 
larly served by the system, if they 
would not normally be reached by the 
notice required in paragraph (c)(l)(i) of 
this section. Such persons may include 
those who do not pay water bills or do 
not have service connection addresses 
(e.g., house renters, apartment dwell- 
ers, university students, nursing home 
patients, prison inmates, etc.). Other 
methods may include: Publication in a 
local newspaper; delivery of multiple 
copies for distribution by customers 
that  provide their drinking water to 
others (e.g., apartment building owners 
or large private employers); posting in 
public places served by the system or 
on the Internet; or delivery to commu- 
nity organizations. 

(2) Unless directed otherwise by the 
primacy agency in writing, non-com- 
munity water systems must provide 
notice by: 

(i) Posting the notice in conspicuous 
locations throughout the distribution 
system frequented by persons served by 
the system, or by mail or direct deliv- 
ery to each customer and service con- 
nection (where known); and 

(ii) Any other method reasonably cal- 
culated to reach other persons served 
by the system if they would not nor- 
mally be reached by the notice re- 
quired in paragraph (c)(2)(i) of this sec- 
tion. Such persons may include those 
served who may not see a posted notice 
because the posted notice is not in a lo- 
cation they routinely pass by. Other 
methods may include: Publication in a 
local newspaper or newsletter distrib- 
uted to customers; use of E-mail to no- 
tify employees or students; or, delivery 
of multiple copies in central locations 
(e.g., community centers). 
[65 FR 26035, May 4, 2000, as amended at 67 
FR 1836, Jan. 14, 2002; 71 FR 65652, Nov. 8, 
20061 

5141.204 Tier 3 Publie Notice-Form, 
manner, and frequency of notice. 

(a) Which violations or situations re- 
quire a Tier 3 public notice? Table 1 of 
this section lists the violation cat- 
egories and other situations requiring 
a Tier 3 public notice. Appendix A to 
this subpart identifies the tier assign- 

40 CFR Ch. I (7-1-08 Edition) 

ment for each specific violation or sit- 
uati on. 

TABLE 1 TO 5 141.204-vIOlATION CATEGORIES 
AND OTHER SITUATIONS REQUIRING A TIER 3 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

(1) Monitoring violations under 40 CFR part 
141, except where a Tier 1 notice is re- 
quired under 5141.202(a) or where the pri- 
macy agency determines that a Tier 2 no- 
tice is required; 

(2) Failure to comply with a testing procedure 
established in 40 CFR part 141, except 
where a Tier 1 notice is required under 
5 141.202(a)) or where the primacy agency 
determines that a Tier 2 notice is required; 

(3) Operation under a variance granted under 
Section 1415 or an exemption granted 
under Section 1416 of the Safe Drinking 
Water Act; 

(4) Availability of unregulated contaminant 
monitoring results, as required under 
5 141.207; and 

(5) Exceedance of the fluoride secondary 
maximum contaminant level (SMCL), as 
required under 5 141.208. 

(b) When is the Tier 3 public notice to 
be provided? 

(1) Public water systems must pro- 
vide the public notice not later than 
one year after the public water system 
learns of the violation or situation or 
begins operating under a variance or 
exemption. Following the initial no- 
tice, the public water system must re- 
peat the notice annually for as long as 
the violation, variance, exemption, or 
other situation persists. If the public 
notice is posted, the notice must re- 
main in place for as long as  the viola- 
tion, variance, exemption, or other sit- 
uation persists, but in no case less than 
seven days (even if  the violation or sit- 
uation is resolved). 

(2) Instead of individual Tier 3 public 
notices, a public water system may use 
an annual report detailing all viola- 
tions and situations that occurred dur- 
ing the previous twelve months, as 
long as the timing requirements of 
paragraph (b)(l) of this section are met. 

(c) What is the  form and manner of the 
Tier 3 public notice? Public water sys- 
tems must provide the initial notice 
and any repeat notices in a form and 
manner that is reasonably calculated 
to reach persons served in the required 
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time period. The form and manner of 
the public notice may vary based on 
the specific situation and type of water 
system, but it must a t  a minimum 
meet the following requirements: 

(1) Unless directed otherwise by the 
primacy agency in writing, community 
water systems must provide notice by: 

(i) Mail or other direct delivery to 
each customer receiving a bill and to 
other service connections to which 
water is delivered by the public water 
system; and 

(ii) Any other method reasonably cal- 
culated to reach other persons regu- 
larly served by the system, if  they 
would not normally be reached by the 
notice required in  paragraph (c)(l)(i) of 
this section. Such persons may include 
those who do not pay water bills or do 
not have service connection addresses 
(ex., house renters, apartment dwell- 
ers, university students, nursing home 
patients, prison inmates, etc.). Other 
methods may include: Publication in a 
local newspaper; delivery of multiple 
copies for distribution by customers 
that provide their drinking water to 
others (e.g., apartment building owners 
or large private employers); posting in  
public places or on the Internet; or de- 
livery to community organizations. 

(2) Unless directed otherwise by the 
primacy agency in writing, non-com- 
munity water systems must provide 
notice by: 

(i) Posting the notice in conspicuous 
locations throughout the distribution 
system frequented by persons served by 
the system, or by mail or direct deliv- 
ery to each customer and service con- 
nection (where known); and 

(ii) Any other method reasonably cal- 
culated to reach other persons served 
by the system, if  they would not nor- 
mally be reached by the notice re- 
quired in paragraph (c)(2)(i) of this sec- 
tion. Such persons may include those 
who may not see a posted notice be- 
cause the notice is not in a location 
they routinely pass by. Other methods 
may include: Publication in a local 
newspaper or newsletter distributed to 
customers; use of E-mail to notify em- 
ployees or students; or, delivery of 
multiple copies in  central locations 
(e.g., community centers). 

(d) I n  what  situations may the Con- 
sumer Confidence Report be used to meet 

Q 141.205 

the Tier 3 public notice requirements? For 
community water systems, the Con- 
sumer Confidence Report (CCR) re- 
quired under Subpart 0 of this part 
may be used as a vehicle for the initial 
Tier 3 public notice and all required re- 
peat notices, as  long as: 

(1) The CCR is provided to persons 
served no later than 12 months after 
the system learns of the violation or 
situation as required under 141.204(b); 

(2) The Tier 3 notice contained in the 
CCR follows the content requirements 
under 5 141,205; and 

(3) The CCR is distributed following 
the delivery requirements under 
0 141.204(c). 

[65 FR 26035, May 4, 2000; 65 FR 38629, June 21, 
20001 

3141.205 Content of the public notice. 
(a) What elements must be included in 

the public notice for violations of National 
Primary Drinking Water Regulations 
(NPDWR) or other situations requiring a 
public notice? When a public water sys- 
tem violates a NPDWR or has a situa- 
tion requiring public notification, each 
public notice must include the fol- 
lowing elements: 

(1) A description of the violation or 
situation, including the contaminant(s) 
of concern, and (as applicable) the con- 
taminant level@); 

(2) When the violation or situation 
occurred; 

(3) Any potential adverse health ef- 
fects from the violation or situation, 
including the standard language under 
paragraph (d)(l) or (d)(2) of this sec- 
tion, whichever is applicable; 

(4) The population a t  risk, including 
subpopulations particularly vulnerable 
if exposed to the contaminant in their 
drinking water; 

(5) Whether alternative water sup- 
plies should be used; 

(6) What actions consumers should 
take, including when they should seek 
medical help, if known; 

(7) What the system is doing to cor- 
rect the violation or situation; 

(8) When the water system expects to 
return to compliance or resolve the sit- 
uation; 

(9) The name, business address, and 
phone number of the water system 
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owner, operator, or designee of the pub- 
lic water system as a source of addi- 
tional information concerning the no- 
tice; and 

(10) A statement to encourage the no- 
tice recipient to distribute the public 
notice to other persons served, using 
the standard language under paragraph 
(d)(3) of this section, where applicable. 

(b) What elements must be included in 
the public notice for public water systems 
operating under a variance or exemption? 

(1) If a public water system has been 
granted a variance or an exemption, 
the public notice must contain: 

(i) An explanation of the reasons for 
the variance or exemption; 

(ii) The date on which the variance or 
exemption was issued; 

(iii) A brief status report on the steps 
the system is taking to install treat- 
ment, find alternative sources of water, 
or otherwise comply with the terms 
and schedules of the variance or ex- 
emption; and 

(iv) A notice of any opportunity for 
public input in the review of the vari- 
ance or exemption. 

(2) If a public water system violates 
the conditions of a variance or exemp- 
tion, the public notice must contain 
the ten elements listed in paragraph (a) 
of this section. 

(c) How is the public notice to be pre- 
sented? 

(1) Each public notice required by 
this section: 

(i) Must be displayed in a con- 
spicuous way when printed or posted; 

(ii) Must not contain overly technical 
language or very small print; 

(iii) Must not be formatted in a way 
that  defeats the purpose of the notice; 

(iv) Must not contain language which 
nullifies the purpose of the notice. 

(2) Each public notice required by 
this section must comply with multi- 
lingual requirements, as follows: 

(i) For public water systems serving 
a large proportion of non-English 
speaking consumers, as determined by 
the primacy agency, the public notice 
must contain information in the appro- 
priate language(@ regarding the impor- 
tance of the notice or contain a tele- 
phone number or address where persons 
served may contact the water system 
to obtain a translated copy of the no- 
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tice or to request assistance in the ap- 
propriate language. 

(ii) In cases where the primacy agen- 
cy has not determined what con- 
stitutes a large proportion of non- 
English speaking consumers, the public 
water system must include in the pub- 
lic notice the same information as in 
paragraph (c)(2)(i) of this section, 
where appropriate to reach a large pro- 
portion of non-English speaking per- 
sons served by the water system. 

(d) What standard language must pub- 
lic water systems include in their public 
notice? Public water systems are re- 
quired to include the following stand- 
ard language in their public notice: 

(1) Standard health effects language 
for MCL or MRDL violations, treat- 
ment technique violations, and viola- 
tions of the condition of a variance or 
exemption. Public water systems must 
include in each public notice the 
health effects language specified in Ap- 
pendix B to  this subpart corresponding 
to each MCL, MRDL, and treatment 
technique violation listed in Appendix 
A to  this subpart, and for each viola- 
tion of a condition of a variance or ex- 
emption. 

(2) Standard language for monitoring 
and testing procedure violations. Pub- 
lic water systems must include the fol- 
lowing language in their notice, includ- 
ing the language necessary to fill in 
the blanks, for all monitoring and test- 
ing procedure violations listed in Ap- 
pendix A to this subpart: 

We are required to monitor your drinking 
water for specific contaminants on a regular 
basis. Results of regular monitoring are an 
indicator of whether or not your drinking 
water meets health standards. During [com- 
pliance period], we “did not monitor or test” 
or “did not complete all monitoring or test- 
ing” for [contaminant(s)l, and therefore can- 
not be sure of the quality of your drinking 
water during that time. 

(3) Standard language to encourage 
the distribution of the public notice to  
all persons served. Public water sys- 
tems must include in their notice the 
following language (where applicable): 

Please share this information with all the 
other people who drink this water, especially 
those who may not have received this notice 
directly (for example, people in apartments, 
nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You 
can do this by posting this notice in a public 
place or distributing copies by hand or mail. 
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5 141.206 Notice to new billing units or 

(a) What is the requirement for commu- 
nity water systems? Community water 
systems must give a copy of the most 
recent public notice for any continuing 
violation, the existence of a variance 
or exemption, or other ongoing situa- 
tions requiring a public notice to all 
new billing units or new customers 
prior to or a t  the time service begins. 

(b) What is the requirement for non- 
community water systems? Non-commu- 
nity water systems must continuously 
post the public notice in conspicuous 
locations in order to inform new con- 
sumers of any continuing violation, 
variance or exemption, or other situa- 
tion requiring a public notice for as 
long as the violation, variance, exemp- 
tion, or other situation persists. 

$141.207 Special notice of the avail- 
ability of unregulated contaminant 
monitoring results. 

(a) When is the special notice to  be 
given? The owner or operator of a com- 
munity water system or non-transient, 
non-community water system required 
to monitor under 5141.40 must notify 
persons served by the system of the 
availability of the results of such sam- 
pling no later than 12 months after the 
monitoring results are known. 

(b) What is the form and manner of the 
special notice? The form and manner of 
the public notice must follow the re- 
quirements for a Tier 3 public notice 
prescribed in $6 141.204(c), (d)(l), and 
(d)(3). The notice must also identify a 
person and provide the telephone num- 
ber to contact for information on the 
monitoring results. 

5 141.208 Special notice for exceedance 

(a) When is the special notice to  be 
given? Community water systems that 
exceed the fluoride secondary max- 
imum contaminant level (SMCL) of 2 
mg/l as specified in 6143.3 (determined 
by the last single sample taken in ac- 
cordance with §141.23), but do not ex- 
ceed the maximum contaminant level 
(MCL) of 4 mg/l for fluoride (as speci- 
fied in §141.62), must provide the public 
notice in paragraph (c) of this section 
to persons served. Public notice must 
be provided as soon as practical but no 

new customers. 

of the SMCL for fluoride. 

Q 141.208 

later than 12 months from the day the 
water system learns of the exceedance. 
A copy of the notice must also be sent 
to all new billing units and new cus- 
tomers at the time service begins and 
to the State  public health officer. The 
public water system must repeat the 
notice at least annually for as long as 
the SMCL is exceeded. If the public no- 
tice is posted, the notice must remain 
in place for as long as the SMCL is ex- 
ceeded, but in no case less than seven 
days (even i f  the exceedance is elimi- 
nated). On a case-by-case basis, the pri- 
macy agency may require an initial no- 
tice sooner than 12 months and repeat 
notices more frequently than annually. 

(b) What  is the form and manner of the 
special notice? The form and manner of 
the public notice (including repeat no- 
tices) must follow the requirements for 
a Tier 3 public notice in 5141.204(c) and 
(d)(l) and (d)(3). 

(c) What  mandatory language must be 
contained i n  the special notice? The no- 
tice must contain the following lan- 
guage, including the language nec- 
essary to fill in the blanks: 

This is an  alert about your drinking water 
and a cosmetic dental problem that might 
affect children under nine years of age. At 
low levels, fluoride can help prevent cavities, 
but children drinking water containing more 
than 2 milligrams per liter (mg/l) of fluoride 
may develop cosmetic discoloration of their 
permanent teeth (dental fluorosis). The 
drinking water provided by your community 
water system [name] has a fluoride con- 
centration of [insert value] mg/l. 

Dental fluorosis, in its moderate or severe 
forms, may result in a brown staining and/or 
pitting of the permanent teeth. This problem 
occurs only in developing teeth, before they 
erupt from the gums. Children under nine 
should be provided with alternative sources 
of drinking water or water that has been 
treated to remove the fluoride to avoid the 
possibility of staining and pitting of their 
permanent teeth. You may also want to con- 
tact your dentist about proper use by young 
children of fluoride-containing products. 
Older children and adults may safely drink 
the water. 

Drinking water containing more than 4 
mgL of fluoride (the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency’s drinking water stand- 
ard) can increase your risk of developing 
bone disease. Your drinking water does not 
contain more than 4 mg/l of fluoride, but 
we’re required to notify you when we dis- 
cover that the fluoride levels in your drink- 
ing water exceed 2 mg/l because of this cos- 
metic dental problem. 
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For more information, please call [name of 
water system contact] of [name of commu- 
nity water system] at [phone number]. Some 
home water treatment units are also avail- 
able to remove fluoride from drinking water. 
To learn more about available home water 
treatment units, you may call NSF Inter- 
national at  1-877+NSF-HELP.” 

5141.209 Special notice for nitrate 
exceedances above MCL b non- 
community water systems &CWS), 
where granted permission by the 
primacy agency under 0 141.11(d) 

(a) When is the special notice to be 
given? The owner or operator of a non- 
community water system granted per- 
mission by the primacy agency under 
§141.11(d) to exceed the nitrate MCL 
must provide notice to persons served 
according to the requirements for a 
Tier 1 notice under §141.202(a) and (b). 

(b) What is t he  form and manner of the 
special notice? Non-community water 
systems granted permission by the pri- 
macy agency to  exceed the nitrate 
MCL under §141.11(d) must provide con- 
tinuous posting of the fact that nitrate 
levels exceed 10 mg/l and the potential 
health effects of exposure, according to 
the requirements for Tier 1 notice de- 
livery under § 141.202(c) and the content 
requirements under 5 141.205. 

0 141.210 Notice by rimacy agency on 
behalf of the pubpic water system. 

(a) May the primacy agency give the 
notice on behalf of the  public water sys- 
tem? The primacy agency may give the 
notice required by this subpart on be- 
half of the owner and operator of the 
public water system if the primacy 
agency complies with the requirements 
of this subpart. 

(b) What is the responsibility of the 
public water system when notice is given 
by the primacy agency? The owner or op- 
erator of the public water system re- 
mains responsible for ensuring that the 
requirements of this subpart are met. 

0 141.211 Special notice for repeated 
failure to conduct monitoring of the 
source water for Cryptosporidium 
and for failure to determine bin 
classification or mean 
Cryptosporidium level. 

(a) When is t he  special notice for re- 
peated failure to  monitor to be given? The 
owner or operator of a community or 
non-community water system that  is 

40 CFR Ch. I (7-1-08 Edition) 

required to monitor source water under 
5 141.701 must notify persons served by 
the water system that monitoring has 
not been completed as specified no 
later than 30 days after the system has 
failed to collect any 3 months of moni- 
toring as specified in §141.701(c). The 
notice must be repeated as specified in 
§ 141.203(b). 

(b) When is the special notice for failure 
to determine bin classification or mean 
Cryptosporidium level to be given? The 
owner or operator of a community or 
non-community water system that  is 
required to determine a bin classifica- 
tion under g141.710, or to determine 
mean Cryptosporidium level under 
9141.712, must notify persons served by 
the water system that the determina- 
tion has not been made as required no 
later than 30 days after the system has 
failed report the determination as 
specified in 141.710(e) or 5 141.712(a), re- 
spectively. The notice must be re- 
peated as  specified in §141.203(b). The 
notice is not required if the system is 
complying with a State-approved 
schedule to address the violation. 

(c) What is t he  form and manner of the 
special notice? The form and manner of 
the public notice must follow the re- 
quirements for a Tier 2 public notice 
prescribed in §141.203(c). The public no- 
tice must be presented as required in 
141.205(c). 
(d) What mandatory language must be 

contained in the  special notice? The no- 
tice must contain the following lan- 
guage, including the language nec- 
essary to fill in the blanks. 

(1) The special notice for repeated 
failure to  conduct monitoring must 
contain the following language: 

We are required to monitor the source of 
your drinking water for Cryptosporidium. Re- 
sults o f  the monitoring are to be used to de- 
termine whether water treatment at the 
(treatment plant name) is sufficient to ade- 
quately remove Cryptosporidium from your 
drinking water. We are required to complete 
this monitoring and make this determina- 
tion by (required bin determination date), 
We “did not monitor or test” or “did not 
complete all monitoring or testing” on 
schedule and, therefore, we may not be able 
to determine by the required date what 
treatment modifications, if any, must be 
made to ensure adequate Cryptosporidium re- 
moval. Missing this deadline may, in turn, 
jeopardize our ability to have the required 
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treatment modifications, if any, completed 
by the deadline required, (date). 

For more information, please call (name of 
water system contact) of (name of water sys- 
tem) a t  (phone number). 

(2) The special notice for failure to 
determine bin classification or mean 
Cryptosporidium level must contain the 
following language: 

We are required to monitor the source of 
your drinking water for Cryptosporidium in 
order to determine by (date) whether water 
treatment a t  the (treatment plant name) is 
sufficient t o  adequately remove 
Cryptosporidium from your drinking water. 

Q 141.21 1 

We have not made this determination by the 
required date. Our failure to do this may 
jeopardize our ability to have the required 
treatment modifications, if any, completed 
by the required deadline of (date). For more 
information, please call (name of water sys- 
tem contact) of (name of water system) at 
(phone number). 

(3) Each special notice must also in- 
clude a description of what the system 
is doing t o  correct the violation and 
when the system expects to  return to 
compliance or resolve the situation. 
[71 FR 768, Jan. 6, 20061 
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